Thuli Mbele

From: Heinrich Veer

Sent: Thursday, 02 January 2025 14:23

To: James Reade-Jahn; Eugene Roux; Bornatius Schroeder

Cc: Khotso Moloi; Reagen Subroyen; Ernest Mafata; Tashlynne Fransman; Thuli Mbele; Garth Abrahams; Donovan Magee; John Donaldson; Brian
Phillips

Subject: RE: Loading Schedule Week 1 2025 v2

Hilames

Will do, thank you.

Regards

From: James Reade-Jahn <reade-jahnj@kwv.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 02 January 2025 14:18

To: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Eugene Roux <rouxe @kwv.co.za>; Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>

Cc: Khotso Moloi <khotso@Irsa.co.za>; Reagen Subroyen <reagen@Irsa.co.za>; Ernest Mafata <ernest@Irsa.co.za>; Tashlynne Fransman <tashlynne®@lrsa.co.za>; Thuli

Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>; Garth Abrahams <abrahamsg@kwv.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@Irsa.co.za>; John Donaldson <john.donaldson@Irsa.co.za>; Brian Phillips
<brian.phillips@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: Loading Schedule Week 1 2025 v2
Good afternoon Heinrich

Thanks for letting us know. You may cancel this request then on your side.
Regards

James Reade-jahn

JAMES READE-JAHN TEL: +27 21 807 3004

SUPPLY PLANNER EMAIL: reade-jahnj@kwv.co.za
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Warshay Investments (Pty) Ltd ("KWV")

From: Heinrich Veer [mailto:heinrich@Irsa.co.za)

Sent: Thursday, 02 January 2025 12:30

To: James Reade-Jahn <reade-jahnj@kwv.co.za>; Eugene Roux <rouxe @kwv.co.za>; Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>

Cc: Khotso Moloi <khotso@lrsa.co.za>; Reagen Subroyen <reagen@I|rsa.co.za>; Ernest Mafata <ernest@lrsa.co.za>; Tashlynne Fransman <tashlynne@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli
Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>; Garth Abrahams <abrahamsg@kwv.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@irsa.co.za>; John Donaldson <john.donaldson@Irsa.co.za>; Brian Phillips
<brian.phillips@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: Loading Schedule Week 1 2025 v2
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hilames

Please see below order. We need to fill up this truck, |1 can not do this load for only 6 pallets back to JHB, Please advise.

Friday
03-Jan-
25
KWV | Shoprite | Shoprite 03-Jan- Liquor 06/01/2025
110677010 [ 1168006733 | 6 | Paarl | Centurion | Centurion 25 Runner @13h00

Regards

From: James Reade-Jahn <reade-jahnj@kwv.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 02 January 2025 11:45




To: Eugene Roux <roguxe@kwv,.co.za>; Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>

Cc: ops2 @louwvervaer.co.za; 'Tallies (Louw vervoer)' <opsi@louwvervoer.co.za>; Cindy Lee de Kock <dekockc@kwv.co.za>; Ashley Johannes <johannesa@kwv.co.za>;
Ray-Dawn Fredericks <fredericksr @kwv.co.za>; Earl Adonis <adonise@kwv.co.za>; 'Dirk Lotter' <dirk@dirklotter.co.za>; ops6@dirklotter.co.za; 'Steven Watson'
<opsl@dirklotter.co.za>; Lance Hendricks <hendricks|@kwv.co.za>; 'shanice@mastercargo.co.za’; shanice@mastercarge.co.za; nikki-leigh@mastercargo.co.za;
mauritz@mastercargo.co.za; janine@mastercargo.co.za; h.beukes@anderson.co.za; g.slabber@anderson.co.za; Chris Fouche <¢.fouche@anderson.co.za>;
f.albertus@anderson.co.za; Wesley Jacobs <w.jacobs@anderson.co.za>; delano@mastercargo.co.za; Jaynesha Wellman <wellmanj@kwv.co.za>; Michele Du Toit
<dutoitm@kwv.co.za>; Rowen Smith <rowen@Irsa.co.za>; Rowen Smith <rowen@lIrsa.co.za>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@|rsa.co.za>; Khotso Moloi <khotso@Irsa.co.za>;
Reagen Subroyen <reagen®@Irsa.co.za>; Ernest Mafata <ernest@|rsa.co.za>; Tashlynne Fransman <tashlynne@lrsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>; Garth Abrahams
<abrahamsg@kwv.co.za>; remarco@mastercargo.co.za; Lennon McCarthy <mccarthyl@kwv.co.za>; heinrich@mastercargo.co.za; Donovan Magee <donovan@Irsa.co.za>;
John Donaldson <john.danaldson@Irsa.co.za>; Brock Tharpe <brock@lrsa.co.za>; Brian Phillips <brian.phillips@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: Loading Schedule Week 1 2025 v2

Updated
Regards

James Reade-Jahn

JAMES READE-JAHN TEL: +27 21 807 3004

SUPPLY PLANNER EMAIL: reade-jahnj@kwv.co.za

Warshay Investments (Pty) Ltd ("KWV")




